
Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 
Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:38 AM 
'Roy Rascone' 
RE: Melrose St. 647-7-11 #89 p/l leak bore schedule 

Roy, 
Thank you for the update. The soil boring event for Friday, April 30, 2010 at 0800 hours is noted. 

Sherry Bonham 
NMOCD District 2 

From: Roy Rascone [mailto:Royr@vadose.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:56 PM 
To: Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD; GNewton; MikeG 
Cc: elliot_w@att.net; KWomac; MC Griffin 
Subject: Melrose St. 647-7-11 #89 p/l leak bore schedule 

Good morning everyone 

Sherry B. & Gary N. I have contacted the driller Mort Bates, and have confirmed that he is ready to bore. For the 
moment we have a site that is going to be done in the area of C29 in Lea County. We are only doing 3 bores at this site, 
but I'm expecting that we will have to go deep. I would like to go ahead and set up our bore schedule for Friday morning. 
Depending on how late we may have to work on the first site, I plan to have the rig on site and ready to go first thing 
Friday morning @ 0800. If we run into any unexpected problems I will give you'll a call and let you'll know of any delay 
or cancelations. 

If you have any question or comments please don't hesitate to call or email me. 

Thank you very much 

Roy R. Rascon 

Regional Manager 
Whole Earth Environmental Inc. 
Cell: 713-560-6076 
Email: royr(S)vadose.us 
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Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Roy Rascone [Royr@vadose.us] 
Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:56 PM 
Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD; GNewton; MikeG 
elliot_w@att.net; KWomac; MC Griffin 
Melrose St. 647-7-11 #89 p/l leak bore schedule 

Good morning everyone 

Sherry B. & Gary N. I have contacted the driller Mort Bates, and have confirmed that he is ready to bore. For the 
moment we have a site that is going to be done in the area of C29 in Lea County. We are only doing-3 bores at this site, 
but I'm expecting that we will have to go deep. I would like to go ahead and set up our bore schedule for Friday morning. 
Depending on how late we may have to work on the first site, I plan to have the rig on site and ready to go first thing 
Friday morning @ 0800. If we run into any unexpected problems I will give you'll a call and let you'll know of any delay 
or cancelations. 

If you have any question or comments please don't hesitate to call or email me. 

Thank you very much 

Roy R. Rascon 

Regional Manager 
Whole Earth Environmental Inc. 
Cell: 713-560-6076 
Email: royr(5)vadose.us 
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Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 

From: Roy Rascone [Royr@vadose.us] 
Thursday, April 22, 2010 9:14 PM 
Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD; GNewton; MikeG 
ElliotW; KWomac; MC Griffin 
Melrose St. 647-711 #89 P/L leak bore plans 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning everyone 

I would like to give you an update as to our boring plans for the site. We had scheduled Atkins Eng. of Roswell to start 
our bores on or about 4-26-10.1 later received a call from the driller Mort that he had been subpoenaed to court on 4-
27-10 and would not be ready to start until 4-29-10 if all went well. I will be calling Mort on the evening of 4-27-10 and 
find out where we stand with our bore schedule, at this time notify all as to planning. Sherry & Gary I will do my best to 
give you as much advance notice, as we are scheduling a number of jobs to do at this time with 1 job having some really 
deep bores (possible). 

If you have any questions or comments please don't hesitate to call or email me. 

Thank you very much 

Roy R. Rascon 

Regional Manager 
Whole Earth Environmental Inc. 
Cell: 713-560-6076 
Email: royr(5)vadose.us 
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Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD 
Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:50 PM 
'gnewton@pvtnetworks.net'; 'lterry@melroseenergy.com' 
State 647 AC 711 89(30-015-02055) Remediation work plan requirement for release 
occurring 9/29/09 
State 647 AC 711 89 2010 1 21.docx 

Gary/Linda, 
Please find attached a letter sent via USPS to Melrose Operating Company—Mr. Michael J Corjay—requesting a 
remediation work proposal for the above mentioned release. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact me. 

Please be advised that NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of documents or work plans does not relieve the operator of 
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to 
ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of 
documents or work plans do not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

Respectfully, 
Sherry Bonham 
NMOCD District II 
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